United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

SEVENTEENTH SESSION
Official Records

FOURTH COMMITTEE, 1414th

MEETING

Friday, 7 December 1962,
at 11 a,m,

NEW YORK

CONTENTS
Page

Agenda items 49, 50, 51, 52, 53 and 55:

Information from Non-Self-Governing Terri-
tories transmitted under Article 73 e of the
Charter of the United Nations: reports of
the Secretary-General and of the Committee
on Information from Non-Self-Governing
Territories:

(a) Political and constitutional information on

Non-Self~Governing Territories;

(b) Information on educational, economic and

social advancement;

(¢) General questions relating to the trans-
mission and examination of information
Dissemination of Information on the United
Natlons in the Non-Self-Governing Terri-
tories: report of the Secretary-General

(continued)

Offers by Member States of study and train=
Ing facllities for inhabitants of Non-Self-
Governing Territories: report of the Secre=
tary-General (continued)

Preparation and training of Indigenous civil
and technical cadres in Non-Self-Governing
Territories: reportof the Secretary-General
(continued)

Racial discrimination in Non-Self-Governing
Territories: report of the Secretary-Gen-
eral (continued)

Election to fill vacancies in the membership
of the Committee on Information from Non-
Seif-Governing Territories (continued)
General debate (continued). ., . .. .. ceee. 579

Chairman: Mr, Guillermo FLORES AVENDARNO
(Guatemala).

AGENDA ITEMS 49, 50, 51, 52, 53 AND 55

Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories transmitted
under Article 73 e of the Charter of the United Nations:
reports of the Secretary-General and of the Committee on
Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories (A/5078
and Add.1-19, A/5079 and. Add.1-6, A/5080 and Add.1-19,
A/5081 and Add.1-5, A/5120, A/5215) (continued):

(a) Political and constitutional information on Non-Self-

Governing Territories;

(b) Information on educational, economic and social ad-

vancement;

(c) General questions relating to the transmission and ex-

amination of information

Dissemination of information on the United Nations in the
Non-Self-Gaverning Territories: report of the Secretary-
General (A/5244 and Add.1) (continued)

Offers by Member States of study and training facilities for
inhabitants of Non-Self-Governing Territories: report of the
Secretary-General (A/5242 and Add.1) (continued)

Preparation and training of indigenous civil and technical
cadres in Non-Self-Governing Territories: report of the

Secretary-General (A/5122, A/5125, A/5215, A/5235)

(continued)

Racial discrimination in Non-Self-Governing Territories: re-
port of the Secretary-General (A/5215, A/5249 and Add.1)

(continued)

Election to fill vacancies in the membership of the Commit-
tee on Information from Non-Self-Goveming Territories
(continued)

GENERAL DEBATE (continued)

1. Mr. GONZALEZ CALVO (Guatemala) said that
once again the United Kingdom had wrongfully trans-
mitted, under Article 73 e of the Charter, informa-
tion on the Guatemalan territory of Belize, improperly
called British Honduras and illegally occupied by the
United Kingdom. After quoting the statement made in
that connexion by the Guatemalan Minister for Foreign
Affairs to the General Assembly (1129th plenary
meeting), he reminded the Fourth Committee that his
Government expressly reserved its right to the terri~
tory of Belize and protested vigorously against the
occupation of part of the national territory of Guate-
mala by the United Kingdom.

2. Mr. CARRANCO AVILA (Mexico) said that, bear-
ing in mind the friendly ties which existed between
the peoples and Governments of Guatemala and
Mexico, he must reaffirm his Government's position,
based on irrefutable historical and legal facts, that
no change could legitimately be made in the status of
Belize without the participation of Mexico and without
taking into account the right of the people of Belize
to achieve independence, if they so desired, through
the free expression of their sovereign will.

3. Mr. GONZALEZ CALVO (Guatemala) maintained
that there was no doubt about Guatemala's rights to
the territory of Belize.

4. Mr. ROS (Argentina) said that each year his dele-
gation formally reserved its position with regard to
the transmission of information by the United King-
dom Government on the "Islas Malvinas". The trans-
mission of such information did not affect the sove-
reignty of Argentina over those islands, which the
United Kingdom held by an act of force never recog=
nized by his Government. He reaffirmed his Govern~
ment's inalienable rights over the "Islas Malvinas",
the South Sandwich Island and the South Georgia
Islands, which formed an integral part of the national
territory of Argentina.

A/C.4/SR.1414

T R




580 General Assembly — Seventeenth Session — Fourth Committee

5., Mr. DE PINIES (Spain) formally reserved his
Government's position with regard to the transmis=
sijon of information by the United Kingdom Govern-
ment on Gibraltar, the sovereignty over which right-
fully belonged to Spain,

6. Mr. AGUERO (Chile) said that every year his
delegation had reserved its rights over Chilean
Antarctic territory, but as long as the Antarctic
Treaty remained in force his delegation considered
that it would be unnecessary to repeat its reserva-
tions each year. Inasmuch as Chile's rights were
safeguarded by the Treaty, it would cease to make
reservations on the point.

7. Mr. CALINGASAN (Philippines) said that his
delegation had a reservation to make concerning
sovereignty over one of the Territories on which
information had been transmitted. His delegation was

not, however, prepared to make the statement at the
present time and reserved the right to do so ata
later meeting.

8., Mr. SANKEY (United Kingdom), replying to the
delegations of Guatemala, Argentina and Spain, said
that he was authorized to state that the United King-
dom Government had no doubts concerning its sove-
reignty over the territories of British Honduras, the
Falkland Islands and the Falkland Islands Dependen-
cies, and Gibraltar, and he wished formally to re-
serve its rights on those questions.

9. The CHAIRMAN said that since there were no
further speakers on the list he would be obliged to
adjourn the meeting.

The meeting rose at 11.15 a.m.

Litho in U.N.

77401—September 1963--2,475




